Gkt A

3363 University Drive East, Suite 215
Bryan, TX 77802
979-764-2500

. BOARD of DIRECTOR’S MEETING AGENDA
July 26, 2022 @ 6PM

1. Call to Order — President
2. Roll Call/Establishment of Quorum (2/3)
3. Review [ Approve Previous Meeting Minutes

4. Financial Report - Treasurer
- 2022 2nd Quarter Financial Report

5. Management Report - Beal Properties
- Delinquency
- Violations
- Property/Project Update

6. Committee Reports
- Architectural Control Committee

7. Unfinished Business
- Rockat Park
- Flag Enforcement Policy
- Chicken Enforcement Policy
- ACC Fence and Outbuilding Guidelines

8. New Business
- Front Entrance Landscaping

9. Adjourn

*Under Chapter 209 of the Texas Property Code, all meetings of a Subdivision Association’s Board of Directors must be open to Lot Owners, subject to
the right of the Board of Directors to adjourn the Board Meeting and reconvene in closed Executive Session to consider actions requiring confidential
matters, contract negotiations, litigation, delinquencies, enforcement, etc.

Please note that the Board Meetings are meetings of the Board of Directors, not the members of the Homeowner's Association. White Homeowners are
generally allowed to attend Board Meetings (Except while in Executive Sessien), they are not entitled to participate in the Board Meeting ard will anly be
allowed to da so if recognized by the presiding officer during the course of the meeting. This does not apply to those who are appealing a violation under
Chapter 209 of Texas Property Code. Those who request a hearing under Chapter 209 within the fime frame allowed, will be automatically granted time
during the meeting.

Topic: Duck Haven Quarterly Board Meeting

Time: Jul 26, 2022 06:00 PM Central Time {US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81699030465 ?pwd=My9rZEcSVKREQVZpYXhZWGtXSUI4dz09

Meeting ID: 816 9903 0465
Passcode: 482314



Duck Haven Meeting Minutes 04/28/2022 (Draft)
-Called to order: 6:00pm
-Quorum: 3 out of 3 Board members are present; Micah Mogle, Trish Howard , Ron Long

-Motion for Amendment to move number 5 on agenda, Management Report, to the end of the agenda
so the Board can adjourn to Executive Session to discuss delinquencies. Motion made by Micah Mogle,
Trish Howard second, all vote in favor.

-Motion to approve previous meeting minutes made by Trish Howard, Ron Long second, approved by all.
-Lara Lewis reviewed first quarter financials
-Linda Berkline provided ACC update
17 of 18 requests were approved
1 denied due to [ack of information provided
Unfinished Business

-Lara Lewis reviewed proposed 2022 budget. Board discussed moving $5,000.00 of residual income into
Legal expenses and placing the balance of the 2021 residual income in the Reserve account. Motion to
approve budget with recommended amendments made by Ron Long, seconded by Trish Howard, all in
favor.

-Discussion of rock to be placed by On the Move at the entrance of the park. Micha also requests that
we move the signs to the front fence area of the park.

-Lara Lewis discusses lighting at the park. 2 flood light fixtures need to be replaced. 2 LED lights need to
be replaced but fixtures were manufactured in 2014 so are not stocked any longer. To replace all 9
fixtures plus the GFl with a new cover is $1500. Board approves the expense.

New Business

-Lara Lewis discusses Board Election, ballots and process for voting. Micah discusses agenda for the
Annual meeting.

- Chicken Policy discussed. Must be approved by membership as an amendment to the Declarations.
Need volunteer(s) to solicit signatures. In the meantime only enforcement is official homeowner
complaint filed with Beal {on the record) or Beal must see the chicken violation. Lara to send out a
warning about Roosters.

-Lara Lewis discusses dogs in neighborhood. Must be on a leash. Must be in fenced in yard if off-leash.
Requires homeowner complaint filed with Beal (on the racord) in order for Beal to issue a violation.
Homeowners can also contact Animal Control for any issues pertaining to dogs running free off
property, loud barking, or aggressive behavior.

-Micha discussed monthly meetings and suggests a quick one each month to catch one another up. Lara
explains it must be un-official strategic planning meeting.



-Lara discusses overview of complaints being filed.

-Group discusses implementing committees for things in the neighborhood that need to be improved or
funded.

Ron Long discusses implementing a5 person board citing more diversity and ideas. Lara Lewis suggests
this can be accomplished better through committees. Micah suggests committee threshold be set at a
minimum of 3 homeowner volunteers. Board unanimously agrees on implementing committees for
Landscape Improvement, Social Events, CCR Revision, and Park/Pavilion.

Group discusses easement that has been deeded to the HOA by CW but have not gotten paperwork, and
whether it needs to be mowed. Consensus is to not mow except at road edge.

Micah proposes providing snacks and drinks at Annual Membership meetings.

Adjourn to Executive Session at 7:51pm

Delinquencies — Decision to forward those over 45 days from final notice to attorney for collection.
Violations - Discussion of specific CCR violations and action needed.

Meeting is adjourned at 8:50pm.



Cash Flow
Beal Properties

Properties: Duck Haven Home Owners Association - 3363 University Drive East Suite 215 Bryan, TX 77802
Date Range: 04/01/2022 to 06/30/2022 (Last Quarter)

Accounting Basis: Cash
Level of Detail: Detail View

Incl_qde Zero Balance GL Accounts: No

;Account Name
Operating Income & Expense
Income
Balance Forward
Waste Management Fee
Interest Income
Late Fees\NSF Rent
Homeowners Association Dues
Transfer Fee
Total Operating Income
Expense
Collections
Bank Fees/Office Expenses
Electrical Repairs
Lawn/Property Maintenance
Membership Meeting Expense
Management Fee
Misc. Property Expense
Office Expenses
Pond Expense
Trash Pick-up
Utilities - electric
Utilities - Water
Total Operating Expense

NOI - Net Operating Income

Total income

Total Expense
Net Income
Other ltems
Prepayments
Net Other ltems
Cash Flow
Beginning Cash

Beginning Cash + Cash Flow
Actual Ending Cash

Created on 07/26/2022

Selected Period

% of Selected Period |

Fiscal Year To Date :

% of Fiscal Year To

Date
1,490.21 6.79 5,425.37 13.23
6,674.00 30.39 11,896.93 28.26
5.32 0.02 5.32 0.01
17.70 0.08 17.70 0.04
13,751.66 §2.82 23,514.66 57.35
20.00 0.09 45.00 0.11
21,958.89 100.00 41,004.98 100.00
0.00 0.00 325.00 0.79
375 0.02 8.75 0.02
1,500.00 6.83 1,500.00 3.66
7,192.14 3275 7,865.72 19,18
299.45 1.36 299.45 0.73
2,550.00 11.6% 5,100.00 1244
0.00 0.00 176.00 0.43
192.02 0.87 192.02 0.47
561.48 256 561.48 137
7.008.87 36.02 15,742.20 38.39
71410 325 1,0676.47 2.63
87.45 040 174.90 043
21,009.26 95.68 33,021.99 80.53
949.63 4.32 7,962.99 19.47
21,858.89 $00.00 41,004.98 100.00
21,009.26 95.68 33,021.99 80.53
9449.63 4.32 7,982.99 19.47
-426.00 -512.00
-426.00 «512.00
£23.63 7,470.99
62,429.27 55,481.91
62,952.90 62,952.90
62,952.90 62,952,904

Page 1



LOLULITLILUY W Py

| guEdg
: 208Ll
e . ¥X1'ueliggLg LONEOSSY
- Buideospue [ U8 UMBT  81NS 1se3 aAug SIBUMQ) BLICH  2Z0Z
Apuopy Z20T/01/90 £ESE 000 PR LOY') 0oee BAOW BUL UO  AYSISAlUNIE9EE uaseH »ong /0L/90 6ELL
_ Z08..
X1 ‘uelig g2 UONBIoosSSy
Buiferds juncaoe g08 8ing 1se] sauq SIBUMQ BWIOK 2202
ume] Ayuon 220Z/01/90 Yueq woy pajelp 040 vE'Z84 Q0Zg usaig pueplBify  Alsiealun £9ee USABH ¥ong /01/90 £61691
i : Z08LL
yoey CXL'uefag gLz uoneInossy
- Buydeospue L e UMBT  8)ng Jsed saug steumy sWoH 72202
Ao N..momzléo ¥ZSIE 000 ¥g Lok 00ge SAON BYL UQ  ANSISAUN £9EE UaABH ong  /FLiv0 1002
cO8LL
dy X1 ‘uelig g1z uoiieloossy
- Burdeospue aleg UMET  BING 1SET RANC StaumM() 8WOoH  ZZ0Z
Ajyuopy 2Z0ZivLivh ¥esi 000 PELOP'E Q0ze SAOWN YL UG ANsteAlun £9EE uaaeH qong fpLiv0 890/
2 . zoeuw
Aenigag X1 ‘uehig gLe uolelnossy
- Buideospue : m ale) ume  8ng Jsed anug SIBUMQ) BWIOH 2202
Apuopn cc0g/vi/v0 vesk 0oQ BELOY'L 00ge AW BYL UG AlISIeAlun £98E uaaeH ¥ong  fr1/¥0 9¢69
esueuajuieyy Aradoigiume - 5249
c08LL
X1 ‘uellg GLE uopeI0SSY
$ed je siybr . "ONI QD 2033 J)NSG 1sB3 aAl] siBuMQ sWoH  ZZ0e
pool4 soe|dsy ¢20eioL/90 2esl 000 00'008') 00Ze Rejenon  AlsiaAlun £9ge usAeH ¥ong /01780 €500
sdieday eal)3o9l3 - 06£9
00°¢ 052
c08Ls
X1 ‘uehig 5lg UOHEIO0SSY
junoooe a)Ing 1se3 aAlQ SISUMQ BWOH  ZZOZ
894 queg Z20Z/1E/G0 Mueq woly payesp 000 A 0022 OOWvYd STIAM  AlSkeAlun £98¢ uaAeH yong /LESO
i z081.
DXL 'uelig gLg uoljelzossy
: Junoooe a)ng jsesg oalag SlsumO) BWOK  ZZ0Z
884 ¥ueq ¢o0Z/62/¥0 Hueq woly pageip 000 T 0022 ODYv4STIaM  Alsienun €968 uaARH HONg  /6E/F0
sasuadxg 921305394 queq - 509
: . Junowy junoooYy Ssalppy | : i 91eq ,
uondiiasa e a9 : : : i ! :
. n__, 120 o3y %x..".w_._om predun .E:QE< ajqekeq agmnr fuedosg H_E._m aulepn Apadosd g aoUala}ey
(191enD 1587) 220Z/0£/90 O 2202/ 0/40 :abuey ajed g
I :seaked
Z208/2 X1 ‘uelig g1z 8)Ing 1seg 9ANQ AISIBAIUN £YEE - UOHRIDOSSY SISUMOD SUIOH USABH Yon( ;saiuedoad

uonnqulsi(] asuadxgy



Z abed GOUGIYE LU WY PRIEaE)
g08.LL
X1 ‘uelig 6Lz uoneloossy
uopdussgng X unogoe 3NS 18B:8AUQ s1BuMQ sWoH 2202
[ERUUY Z20Z/30/40 ueq wol payeip 000 20'e6k 00T agopy ANsIBAlN £98€ U2ABH Yong  /90/¥0
sesuadxg adi0 - 6999
000 00'085°2
) 208.LL
X1 'uelig gLz UONEIIOSSY
2c0e/90 10} . 8png 1seq saug SIRUMQO BUIOH 2207
se4 Jusluebeuepn 220Z/0L/90 SESL 000 00058 o0z  semedold fesg  AjsiaAlun £9g€ HaAeH yong /90/90
_ Z08LL
X1 ‘uedsg 61z uoljelossy
2c0z/s0 1o} : BUNS 158 AN SISUMQ) BWOH  ZZ0Z
88, Juswabeuepy ZZ0Z/0L/S0 1ZGL 000 00088 00zz  sefuedold jeag  Ausisaun £9EE usaeH ¥ong /B0/S0
. z08.L
XL ‘uelig GiLZ UOHRID0SSY
D S|Ng 1SET 9AHQ SIBUMQO 8WOH 2202
2202 Indy ETOZ/L LIPO LZG1 000 00058 00zZz  seedoid [eeg  AUSISAIUM £9EC UaABH %ong  /1LO/v0
o84 juswabeuey - 0pGY
000 syery
c08.LL
© X1 ‘uelig 612 ugjielnossy
L 3)INS 1883 8AlQ SISUMQ BWOoY ZZ0Z
Huig g pood Z2Z0Z/0L/90 LESE 000 S¥'09 00zz  soluadoid jeeg  ANSIOAINM £9EE usAgH MonQ /0190
: c08LL
Bunesy ¥1 ‘ueflg gLz UOTJEID0SSY
[enuuy - ddy : ajng isex aAlQ SIBUMQ BWIDN ZZOZ
Bunoa auosea 2e0e/iZ IS0 6z4L 000 00'68 00zZ  samadold |eag  AlSIsAlN £8EE uaseH song /Z1/G0 J8pIO BUUO
208L4
e X1 ‘uerig gLz uone|00ssY
usodac L Ajununon)  8lNG 1SBY 8AlQ] SloUMQD BWOH ZZ0Z ysodag]
Buneay enuuy 2202/12v0 azsl 000 00051 002z wogllepy  ANSIBAUM £9EE uaaeH Yong /LEgiv0 eeOTILLS
, 208.LL
Bunesy Jaan X1 ‘uelig gz uoijeIoossy
diyssaquuap , Aunwwon  oung 1883 9AlQg s1euMQ) BWON 2202 994
[enuuy €20T/Lev0 9zsi 000 co'csl 00¢ge tiogsAL  AISISAUN £9EE usaeH Yong [LZ/p0  [BIUSY Z202/41L1G
: asuadxgy Bunasiy diysiaquiay - 1259
00’0 yET6LL
e08LL
aunp X1, ‘uelig 6Lz Uojjer0ssy
- Buideospue : ales UMET  8lNg ISER 8Allg SI8UMO) BWOH  Z20¢
Auow €c0g/0L/80 £e61 0070 PE'10p'} 002ce BADW BYL UO  ANSISAIN €9EE USABH 3ong  [1/30 00cL
: ‘junowy Junoasy ” ssalppy : : ajeq |
uondu ‘ : : : : ;
n3dp ummnm Ewm yoayo # 3y934H predun Junowy —- @m:_ﬂm.n_m fuadosg :::” aen Emnohmm — asualajoy

uonnqLIsIq asuadxs



COULII0I LU MY pritprrsay)

v S
X1 ‘uehig Gig UoleIoSSY
: juncoose aIng 189 SAlUd SIUMQO BUWOH  ZZ0Z
vG1Z W4 00081 2202/92/v( Nueq woy payeip 000 1z 0022 sexal| uedlg Ausiealun €98 UDABH ¥ONg /SZHD0 LY6LLLT
Z08.L
X1 ‘uefig Gig LIOREI0SSY
} U alstels] ] sl 91NS 1SE3 8Alg SIUMO SWOH 2202
eI $IZSs ZZOZ/8Z/v0 uBq oy payelp (00 6Ll 00gz sexs)l uelig  Austeaun £oge UeAeH Mong /8Z/F0 1e0loez
Z08LL
X1 ‘uehig g1z uolel0ssY
o ssiliin - dHNS 1583 BALQ SIBUM( BWOH  ZZ0Z
o8} Z20T/LEIP0 $ZS1 000 ! 0022 sexs) uefig  AusIeAln £9E€ UeABH Jond  /9Z/0 HOV 201982
_ 20822
X1 'uedlg gLz uofjeloossy
SRl 8UNg 1seg aAlQ SI9UMQ) SWOH  ZZ0Z
o083 22Z0TILTIF0 SZGL 000 1Z'18k 0022 sexa} uelig  Ajsisaun £96¢ USABH YoNQ  /9Z/%0 HOV A¥BiL1E
S1130a19 - SANIIIA - 0299
00°0 L9'806°L
Z08LL
X1 ‘uedig g1z UOKBID0SSY
80I1M8g 8)iNgG 1883 8Al( SIBUMO 8WUOH  ZZ20Z
ysel) Afuop 2202/91/90 9861 00°0 19°6£9'2 0022 gova  Ausiaalun £geg uaARH ¥onQ  /9L/90 6LEVZ-£0
o _ 20811
D ¥1'uelig gLz uolje1cossy
dn iold » 8)INg 3583 B8ALQ slaumQ awoH  Zz0Z
Uses Ayiuon Z20ziz S0 8251 00°0 86'729' 002z SOYE  AlseAUN €9 uaARH ¥ONG JZ1L/50 B/E¥Z-€0
Z0824
X1 ‘uelig gLz UONe0SSY
dnoioid 8ling 1823 aAlqQ SlaUmQ BlICH  ZZ02
yseil Auuop 220212 1Iv0 Zesl 000 12418' 0022 '$'OY'E  AISIBAIUN €98 usAeH Jana@ [Z1L0 B/E¥2-20
dn-yotd ysell - 9279
00°0 8y 198
zo8sl
X1 ‘ueAig gLz uoeInnssy
! ayng 1sed saug sIsuUMQ awoH ZZ0Z
jusuness) puod 2202101190 vESL 000 29241 00Zz Sauaystd Aydor]  AuseAln) €988 USABH 3oNg /0 1/90 P14
o _ 20824
X1 ‘uelig gLz UOReID0SSY
L aNINg 1se BAL S1aumMQ) BLUOM  ZZOZ
jusuesi} puod Z202re IS0 0Esl 000 £8'902 00zz sausysid Audorl  AusiaAlun £9ge usARH ¥ong /2150 G612
; 208242
X1 'uefig gig LONeioossY
jusuneal f : SUNG 1587 SAl(C] SIBUMQ) BLUOH  Z20¢
puod Apapent ZZ0ZIZLIV0 €251 000 20281 00zg selaysid Aydos),  AsisAlun £9£€ usAeH ¥and /ZE/0 6112
asuadxy puod - 8029
: unowy 3uno20Yy SSaIPPY : . ajed .
vonduossq: | : : : : :
E)CH, n_M muw d ¥2syn #3oayn predun Jjunowy o_nmhmmm mmhwmu nun: owen b._ma_o._.mM na 2oUBI8]18Y

Ausdoad

i

uonnquisig asuadxgy



GOAILIRGI LU W propraay)

P sl
000 1085132 je01
0g0 G¥'i8
eo8ls
XL ‘uekig g1z uoneloossy
Ll HOY 1uSIa AN a|NgG 1sBg 2ALI(] SIBUMQ BWICH  F202 HOV
J21BAA 2c0Z/0E/a0 00-0.€€-€0L 000 Gl'6e 002z leeds woglepy  AUSISAINN £988 usAgH ¥oNg  /Oe/a0 00-0.€€-€0L
20842
X1 ‘'uefig g1z UOHBRIDOSSY
HOV OUSIT AN BNINS 1SBT 9AN(] sisumQ sWOoH 2202 MOV
18jepn £eCOe/LE/S0 00-0.£€-€0L 000 Gl'62 00ZZ {ewpeds uwioguapy  ANSI9AUN £9E¢ UBABL XINQ  [LESO 00-0LE€-E01
” _ 20824L
C X1 'uelig gLz uoljeIt0SsY
o HOVY pusIq AN SINgG 1888 eAlg SIBUMO BWCH 2207 Hov
REIL T NNONBN\.VO 00-0L€e-€01 000 gL'6e 00ZZ |ewsds ulogiapm  ASIBAILN £988 UsABH ¥OnQ 62/ 00-0.E€-201
dajepn - s8N - 089
oo 0{'yLL
208LL
- X1 ‘uefig 612 UOI|BID0SSY
. segif}  BuNg 1B 8ANG SIUMQ BWOH  ZZ0Z
JHo8Eg NNON_@NBO HOV LE0L9EZ 00°0 £9°41 00Ze sexa uefig  AusieAluf) £oce UBABK HONQ 2130 HOV LE£04198¢
208.1
X1 ‘uelig 6Lz uoleI0SsY
; selmn  eUNg )ses eAlg SIOUMO BWIOH  ZZ0Z
ouoal3 220ZYZ/90  HOV I¥6LILZ 00O 9909} 00zz  sexs) uehig  ANSISANN) £98€ USABH Yong /$Z/90  HOV L¥BLLLE
L _ 20822
X1 ‘'uelig 617 uoyjelo0ssY
SamIAN  euNg iseq eAug SIBUMQ BUIOH 2207
elfhie s | N,.NDNENBO HOV {€019¢¢ 000 S¥il 00¢e sexal uelig  ANsi9AlUN £9E€ usaeH ¥onQg (5g/S0 HOV Leglece
V z08LL
X1 ‘vefig g1z UDNRIDDSSY
sSaUNN  SINS 1SBJ aAau( SIBUMQ) SWOH 2202
U991 N.NONBNBO HOV 4p¢6421C 000 FO'L9L 00ee sexs] uehig  AlstoAlun €95¢ usABH ong /SzZ/S0 MOV LP6LL1LE
K 208..
: . Junowwy JUnoo9Yy ssolppy ,“ " ayeq
: uondussag: 22 Yo : : :
i R Qw « a HS8YD . #3084D piedun junowy ajqedeq vafed: fyadosg um:Dm awenN %mno.ﬂn_” g wu:m._w_.mw__ﬂ

_ co_az..n__.._ww_n_...mwpumwm



Duck Haven Homeowners Association
2022 Budget (Approved 4/28/2022)

Income :
Admin/Transfer fees
Dues

Residual 2021 Income
Waste Management Fees

lLegal - Case Resoiutions / Fees / Fines Repayment

Total:

Expenses

Administrative

Transfer to Reserve

Misc / Postage / Fees / Computer etc
Insurance

Landscaping

Property Management

Waste Management

Pond Management

Legal Services

Maintenance

Repairs - Park & General

Utilities - Electricity

Utilities - Water

Community Activities / Improvement
Total

Net Profit

2022-Budget

$
$
s
$
$
$

50.00
63,840.00
5,000.00
30,324.00
5,800.00

105,014.00

500.00
3,500.00
1%,500.00
10,200.00
32,000.00
1,500.00
5,000.00

25,000.00
2,000.00
400.00
5,000.00

104,600.00

414.00




Annual Budget - Comparative

Properties: Duck Haven Home Owners Association - 3363 University Drive East Suite 215 Bryan, TX 77802

As of: Jun 2022
Additional Account Types: None
Accounting Basis: Cash
Level of Detail: Detail View
Account Name

Income

YTD Actual

- Balance Forward
Waste Management Fee
Interest Income
Late Fees\NSF Rent
Homeowners Association Dues
Fines for viclations
Transfer Fee
CG [l HOA INCOME
CG Il Deed Restriction Income
Miscellaneous Deed Restriction Incom
Total CG ll Deed Restriction Income
Total CG Il HOA INCOME
Miscellaneous incomse

Total Operating Income

Expense
Collections
Bank Fees/Oifice Expenses
Electrical Repairs
Community Events
General Maintenance
nsurance
Legal Fees
Lawn/Property Maintenance
Membership Meeting Expense
Management Fee
Misc. Property Expense
Oifice Expenses
Pond Expense
Trash Pick-up
Utilifies -~ electric
Utilities - Water

Total Operating Expense
Total Operating Income

Total Operating Expense
NOI - Net Operating Income
Total Income

Total Expense

Created on 07/26/2022

542637
11,986.93
532
17.70
23,514.66
0.00
4500

0.00

0.00

Annual Budget

0.0
30,324.00
0.00

0.00
63,840.00
500.00
50.00

5,300.00

0.00
0.00

5,300.06

41,004.98

325.00
8.75
1,500.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
7,865.72
299.45
5,100.00
176.00
192.02
561.48
15,742.20
1,076.47
i74.90

5,300.00
5,000.00

33,021.9%

41,004.98
33,021.89

105,014.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
2,500.00
25,000.00
3,500.00
5,000.00
18,500.00
0.00
10,200.00
2,500.00
500.00
1,500.00
32,000.00
2,000.00
400.00

7,982.99

41,004.98
33.021.99

104,600.00

105,014.00
104,600.00

414.00

105,014.00
104,600.00

Page 1



Annual Budget - Comparative
Account Name YTD Actual Annual Budget

Net Income 7,982.9% 414.00

55,350.0°
— 4,000 00 "trepard Dues 2022

H51.00d. &
- A4, 130. % 202

T —

2%}%70_0@ /Q\e‘bia'u.xal\
~ 5,006 °° 2022 Bulaek

Exp.

23,570 00 To Reocne

Created on 07/26/2022 Page 2



